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x
DG dg@indiaoppi.com <dg@indiaoppi.com>
Wed, 28 Aug 2024 11:52:30 AM +0530 +
r' <ankit.shikhar@indiaoppi.com>
——Reading-1+2 —— =
Dear Researcher,
Greetings from OPPI.
A gentle reminder to apply for the OPPI Scientist Awards 2024. The jast date for submission is 15 September 2024.
For further details on the awards including criteria, jury, discipline areas covered, registration details, please click here: http
liaoppi.com/
In case of any query feel free to connect on the following emails or contact number:
Email id: Clara Rodricks clara.rodricks@indiaoppi.com / Ankit Shikhar ankit shikhar@indiaoppi.com
Mobile: +91 9619080644
With kind regards,
Anil Matai
Director General
1tips /ivwww indiaoppl.com/
Registered Offices.
Mumbai Office:
1620, C - Wing, ONE BKC, G, Block, Plot No. C-66,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051
Tel: 022 6662 7007
Delhi Office:
S6, Vatika Business Centre, Thapar House,
Third floor, Gate #1, 124, Janpath,
New Delhi 110001, INDIA
Tel: +91 11 2348 6800
Follow us:
From: DG OPPI
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 4:19 PM
Cc: Asawari Sathaye <asawari.sathaye @indiaoppi.com>; Clara Rodricks <¢iara.rodrices@indiaoppi.com>; Ankit Shikhar
< ikhar@indiaoppi.com>
Subject: OPPI Scientist Awards 2024 | CALL FOR ENTRIES
Dear Researcher,
Greetings from Organisation of Pharmaceutical Producers of India (OPPI).
The OPPI Scientist Awards recognize outstanding contribution of Scientists, Young Scientists and Women Scientists, who
have worked on original research in the field of Pharmaceutical Scicnces.
We invite nominations/submissions from individuals and Institutions of Higher Learning recognized by Government
of India and its various agencies.
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Scientists based in India (only) are eligible to apply for this. Final awardees are selected based on the evaluation of an
independent jury comprising of experts.

For further details on the awards including criteria, jury, discipiine areas covered, registration details, please click
here: http://awards.indiaoppi.com/

The 2024 Awards come with a citation and a cash prize of INR 100,000 each. OPPI will inform the winners, upon
completion of the evaluation process.

Please refer to the below mailer for registering and uploading your applications online. Kindly follow instructions on the
webpage. A Help Document is available to facilitate the process.

In case of any query feel free to connect on the following @maiis or contact number:
Email id: Clara Rodricks clara.rodricks@indiaoppi.con: / Ankit Shikhar ankit.shikhar@indiaoppi.com
Mobile: +91 9619080644

The last date for receiving completed applications i: 15" September 2024.

I look forward to your participation and | wish each one of you contirued success in the field of research.

8/28/2024, 2:44 PM
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With kind regards,

Anil Matai
Director General
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https://www.indiaoppi.com/

Registered Offices:

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

About OPPI

The Organisation of Pharmaceutical Producers of India (OPPI) established in 1965, represents the research-based global pharmaceutical companies in India. OPPI has been an integral
part of the healthcare journey of the country. We remain committed to supporting the nation?s hezltncare objectives, putting patients at the core of all decision making and collaborating
with all stakeholders to find sustainable solutions to realize the collective vision of Ilealth for All.

Follow us:

Our member companies have been serving the country?s healthcare ecosystem since pre-indeper daiice and continue to remain committed to patient safety and providing quality care in
the future as well. As an association, our advocacy decisions, patient commitmant and wor« are aiways keeping the country first and we embody the spirit of working for ?Bharat Ke Liye?.
driven with innovation to find solutions for unmet medical needs, collaboration with government stakehclders, and co-creation with partners coming together to address the nation?s
healthcare challenges. We are committed to the Hon?ble Prime Minister Shri Narendra Mociji?s clarion call of ?Jai Vigyan and Jai Anusandhan?. For more information, please visit
https://www.indiaoppi.com/

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain privileged ccrfidential and’cr n.opretary information, and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressee(s). it
you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are notified that any discussion, distr::ution or copying uf this e-mail and any attachments, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error.
please notify the sender immediately, and permanently delete the original and any copies of the e-mail, any attachments, and any printout without reading, distributing or copying them. Thank you.

8/28/2024, 2:44 PM




[SeC) '-goi] Provision of Sanitary Pads Vending machines and incin.. https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/?fromService=wp&wp Version=29a...
[Secy goi] Provision of Sanitary Pads Vendlng machines and incinerators in all

regarding.

‘MII‘IIStI‘IeS/ Departments along with their affiliated institutions and States/UTs— / %\%

AM

To

. g A7

DG. m? QFFICE 53

Anil Malik <secy.wcd@nic.in> Bidiy M. 936 ____
Wed, 28 Aug 2024 3:28:04 PM +0530 Date QM“’W

"Rajiv Gauba" <cabinetsy@nic.in>, "Devesh Chaturvedi (SECY-Agri)" <secy-
agri@gov.in>, "Ms. Alka Upadhyaya" <secyahd@nic.in>, "Office of Secretary m
CPC" <sec.cpc@nic.in>, "Shri Rajat Kumar Mishra" <fertsec@nic.in>, "Dr. Arunish

Chawla" <secy-pharma@nic.in>, "VUMLUNMANG VUALNAM" <secy.moca@nic.in>, "Mr
Amrit Lal Meena" <secy.moc@nic.in>, "Commerce Secretary (5575'
Office" <csoffice@nic.in>, "secy-ipp" <secy-ipp@nic.in>, "Dr. Neeraj Mittat <secy—m\,
dot@nic.in>, "Secretary Posts" <secretary-posts@indiapost.gov.in>, "Secretary W
Meity" <secretary@meity.gov.in>, "Secretary MCA" <secy.mca@nic.in>, "Shri Sanjegv aél
Chopra" <secy-food@nic.in>, "Nidhi Khare" <secy-ca@nic.in>, "Arunish Chawla" <secy-
culture@nic.in>, "Shri Giridhar Aramane" <defsecy@nic.in>, "Chanchal (

Kumar" <secydoner@nic.in>, "Ms. Vini Mahajan" <secydws@nic.in>, "Dr M /
Ravichandran" <secretary@moes.gov.in>, "Ms Leena Nandan" <secy-moef@nic.in>, "Vinay
Kwatra" <psfs@mea.gov.in>, "Shri Ajay Seth" <secy-dea@nic.in>, "Secretary DFS" <secy-
fs@nic.in>, "Dr. Manoj Govil" <secyexp@nic.in>, "Sanjay Malhotra" <rsecy@nic.in>, "Mr
Tuhin Kanta Pandey" <secydivest@nic.in>, "Secretary

MoFPI" <secy.mofpi@nic.in>, "Apurva Chandra" <secyhfw@nic.in>, "RAJESH

KOTECHA" <secy-ayush@nic.in>, "Shri Kamran Rizvi" <shioff@nic.in>, "Shri Tuhin Kanta
Pandey" <secy-dpe@nic.in>, "Govind Mohan" <hshso@nic.in>, "SECRETARY,OL" <secy-
ol@nic.in>, "K. Moses Chalai" <secy-iscs@nic.in>, "Sanjay Kumar" <secy.sel@nic.in>, "K.
Sanjay Murthy" <secy.dhe@nic.in>, "Sanjay Jaju" <secy.inb@nic.in>, "Secy Labour
Employment" <secy-labour@nic.in>, "Dr. Rajiv Mani" <secylaw-dla@nic.in>, "Dr. Rajiv
Mani" <secyoffice-ld@gov.in>, "Shri Raj Kumar Goyal" <secy-jus@gov.in>, "V. L. Kantha
Rao" <secy-mines@nic.in>, "Secretary, Minority Affairs" <secy-mma@nic.in>, "Shri S. C.
L. Das (Secy-MSME)" <secretary-msme@nic.in>, "Secretary MNRE" <secy-

mnre@nic.in>, "Umang Narula" <secympa@nic.in>, "Vivek Bharadwaj" <secy-
mopr@nic.in>, "Office of Secretary, Personnel" <secy_mop@nic.in>, "ceo-niti" <ceo-
niti@gov.in>, "Pankaj Agarwal" <secy-power@nic.in>, "SECRETARY MORT&H" <secy-
road@nic.in>, "Shailesh Kumar Singh" <secyrd@nic.in>, "Manoj

Joshi" <secylr@nic.in>, "Shri T.K. Ramachandran" <secyship@nic.in>, "SECRETARY

DST" <dstsec@nic.in>, "Dr Rajesh S Gokhale" <secy.dbt@nic.in>, "Dr. Renu

Swarup" <swarup.dbt@nic.in>, "AMIT YADAV" <secywel@nic.in>, "Sh Rajesh

Aggarwal" <secretaryda-msje@nic.in>, "Dr Saurabh Garg

IAS" <secymospi@nic.in>, "Secretary Steel" <secy-steel@nic.in>, "Rachna Shah" <secy-
textiles@nic.in>, "Secretary Tourism" <sectour@nic.in>, "Secretary Tribal Affairs" <secy-
tribal@nic.in>, "SHRI SRINIVAS R KATIKITHALA" <secyurban@nic.in>, "Debashree
Mukherjee" <secy-mowr@nic.in>, "Anil Malik" <secy.wcd@nic.in>, "Sujata

Chaturvedi" <secy-sports@nic.in>, "Secretary Youth Affairs" <secy-ya@nic.in>, "Atul
Kumar Tiwari" <secy-msde@nic.in>, "Secretary NCSC" <secretary-ncsc@nic.in>, "Alka
Tiwari" <secy@ncst.nic.in>, "Secretary National Commission for Minorities" <secy-
ncm@nic.in>, "ChairmanRailwayBoard RailwayBoard" <crb@rb.railnet.gov.in>, "Dr.

Abhilaksh Likhi" <secy-fisheries@gov.in>, "Secretary Co-ordination" <secypg@nic.in>, "Dr.
8/28/2024, 3:45 PM
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Srinivas" <secy-arpg@nic.in>, "Secy PNG" <sec.png@nic.in> ¥ s

Respected Sir/Madam

M/o. Women and Child Development, Government of India, on the above subject
with its enclosure.

Regards,

PPS to Secretary, WCD.
Tel. No. 011-23383586

[on=
Azadiy,

Amrit Mahotsav, i

Azadik, i
AmritMahotsav_

Secy-goi mailing list -- secy-goi@Ismgr.nic.in
To unsubscribe send an email to secy-goi-leave@Ismgr.nic.in

© 1 Attachment(s) + Download as Zip

}h All Secretaries all Ministries Dep... .pdf
57MB. O
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Anil Malik, 1.as. " :
Secretary Government of India
Tel. - 011-23383586. 23386731 Ministry of Women & Child Development
Fax : 011-23381495 7:"‘ i
E-mail: secy.wcd@nic.in Q‘,—

TSI = 28" August, 2024
D.O. No. 02/4/2024-Mission Shakti 3Hd Helcdd

Dear Colleague,

We all are aware that menstruation is a natural phenomenon in the life cycle of adolescent
girls and women. Unfortunately, it has been shrouded in silence and generally, treated with some
amount of shame, which results in restricted mobility and limited access to normal activities for
menstruating girls and women.

2. In such a scenario, it is imperative to create a supportive ecosystem to ensure that women
have access to safe, clean and affordable menstrual products. It will enable them to fully
participate in social, educational and economic activities without encountering barriers or stigma.
Access to sanitary pad vending machines and incinerators in public infrastructure promotes
menstrual hygiene by offering convenient access to sanitary pads, especially in areas where
availability might be otherwise limited.

3. Providing such easy access empowers women to manage their menstruation with dignity
and reduces the stigma associated with it. They can participate fully in both public & private
spaces. Additionally, the installation of incinerators ensures the safe disposal of used sanitary
products, addressing environmental concerns and preventing health hazards from improper
disposal practices.

4. In this context, | would like to bring to your notice a very good initiative of the Department
of School Education & Literacy wherein vide letter dated 07.06.2024, they have written to the
Education Departments of all the States/ UTs to take proactive measures for supporting health
and dignity of female students through the provision of sanitary products, conducting sensitisation
and awareness programmes and by ensuring confidentiality and privacy. In an earlier D.O. letter
dated 27.02.2024 this Ministry had also written to the Secretaries of all Ministries/ Departments
and Chief Secretaries / Administrators of all States/ UTs seeking support in creating gender
friendly workplaces which includes installation of Sanitary pad vending machines and
incinerators in all female washrooms (Copy enclosed).

5. | would like to request you once again to kindly ensure that provisions for sanitary pads
vending/ dispensing machines and incinerators are made at all conspicuous locations in female
toilets and medical rooms in all offices within the jurisdiction of your Ministry / Departments.

6. | shall be grateful if the steps taken/ to be taken to ensure menstrual hygiene related
infrastructure and practices in your respective Ministry/ Department, including affiliated
institutions are shared with this Ministry by 20th September, 2024.

With regards,

Yoursgsincerely
Encl: As above.
(Anil Malik)

Secretaries of all Ministries/ Departments and Chief Secretaries/ Administrators of all
States/ UTs.

Room No. 601, ‘A’ Wing, Shastri Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi-110 001
Website : http://www.wcd.nic.in

1 of 5 8/28/2024, 3:46 PM
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Government of india

Ministry of Women & Child Development

338358
1-23381495 /- . :
E-mail. secy.wed@nic.in /i i ' 34
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3HHH Ogicad W 7023 INDIA

D.O. No. 02/4/2024-Mission Shakti

27" February, 2024

Dear Secretary,

I am writing to underscore the need to create Gender Friendly Spaces in public
places that is of paramount importance for ensuring the well-being and taking good care
of the needs of working women within and outside the office premises. This becomes
incumbent as the country aspires to become a developed nation by the year we celebrate
100 years of India's Independence in 2047, that is not possible unless increased and
meaningful participation of women in the workforce is ensured.

2. I would like to highlight here that due to a slew of measures taken by the
Government in the past 5 years, the Female Labour Force Participation Rate in India has
increased from 23.3% to 37.0%. The World Bank estimates that even if half of the women
in India can join the workforce, the country can potentially boost its economic growth by
1.5 percentage points, thus raising India’s GDP to 9 percent per year. To achieve this,
the barriers to women'’s workforce participation have to be addressed sooner than later.

3 To continue the existing efforts of the Government of India through adoption of a
comprehensive whole-of government approach, such as the Palna scheme (Anganwadi-
cum-Creches), providing free day-care and creche facilities for working women in urban
areas, the recent joint advisory issued by Ministry of Women and Child Development with
Ministry of Labour and Employment and also another advisory with Ministry of Road
Transport and Highways to employers for promoting women's workforce participation as
well as expansive legislative frameworks such as the POSH Act, 2013, the Ministry seeks
your support in creating gender-friendly spaces in workplaces of Ministries/ Departments
along with their affiliated institutions, PSUs and infrastructure to promote women's
workforce participation. An indicative list of activities is outlined below:

i The installation of Sanitary Pad vending machines and incinerators in washrooms
addresses the fundamental menstrual hygiene needs of female employees.

li.  Allocating space for feeding rooms, restrooms and yoga rooms. These facilities
cater to the physical and mental health needs of female employees that will also
ensure compliance of the provisions of the Maternity Benefit (Amendment) Act,
2017. This Act mandates support for women during their post-delivery period.

. Incorporating at least one creche facilities in every public building having 50 or
more employees to support working mothers, promoting gender equality and
facilitating the retention and advancement of talented female professionals.

Cont'd....

2024. 3:
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4 This may entail expenditure and many people may not find it of that much
importance, but investing in these essential facilities will certainly have a long-lasting
impact on the well-being and productivity of female engaged in the workforce. By creating
a supportive and inclusive workplace, we not only comply with legal standards but also
encourage women's full and meaningful participation, contributing significantly to the
growth and success of the country. For example, in case of Ministry of Railways and
Ministry of Civil Aviation, provisions should be made for sanitary pad vending machines,
feeding rooms at all conspicuous locations depending on the footfall of women and giris.

L% I shall be grateful if you could kindly take necessary steps in earnest and formulate
a time-bound action plan to implement all these far reaching measures in your
Ministry/Department and other offices in the run up to next International Women's Day on
8" March, 2024. It would be appreciable if some measures, e.g., installation of sanitary
napkin vending machines are done immediately.

6. | would be happy to know the action taken by you in this regard and would be
delighted if you could share some good practices if they have already been implemented
in your Ministry/Department or other Offices.

With regards,

Yours sincerely

(Indevar Pandey)

Secretaries of all Ministries/ Departments, Government of India.

3of5 8/28/2024, 3:46 PM
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: Government of india
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Ministry of Women & Child Development
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D.0. No. 02/4/2024-Mission Shakti
27" February, 2024

Dear Chief Secretary,

| am writing to underscore the need to create Gender Friendly Spaces in public
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

2. | would like to highlight here that due to a slew of measures taken by the
Government in the past 5 years, the Female Labour Force Participation Rate in India has
increased from 23.3% to 37.0%. Our country can potentially boost its GDP growth rate
by 1.5 percentage points if more and more women join the labour work force thus raising
India’'s GDP growth rate to 9 percent per year. To achieve this, barriers to effective
participation of women workforce have to be identified and addressed sooner than later.

3. To continue the existing efforts of the Government of India through adoption of a
comprehensive whole-of government approach, such as the Palna scheme (Anganwadi-
cum-Creches), providing free day-care and creche facilities for working women in urban
areas, the recent joint advisory issued by the Ministry of Women and Child Development
with Ministry of Labour and Employment and also another advisory with the Ministry of
Road Transport and Highways to employers for promoting participation of women's
workforce as well as expansive legislative frameworks such as the POSH Act, 2013, the
Ministry seeks your support in creating gender-friendly spaces in workplaces of Ministries/
Departments along with their affiliated institutions, PSUs and infrastructure to promote
such participation. An indicative list of activities is outlined below:

i. The installation of Sanitary Pad vending machines and incinerators in female
washrooms addresses the fundamental menstrual hygiene needs of female
employees.

il Allocating space for feeding rooms, restrooms and yoga rooms. These facilities
cater to the physical and mental health needs of female employees that will also
ensure compliance of the provisions of the Maternity Benefit (Amendment) Act,
2017. This Act mandates support for women during their post-delivery period.

Cont'd..
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ili.  Incorporating at least one creche facilities in every public building having 50 or
more female employees to support working mothers, promoting gender equality
and facilitating the retention and advancement of female professicnals.

4 This may entail expenditure and many people may not find it of that much
importance, but investing in these essential facilities will certainly have a long-lasting
impact on the well-being and productivity of females engaged in the workforce. By
creating a supportive and inclusive workplace, we not only comply with legal standards
but also encourage women's full and meaningful participation, contributing significantly to
the growth and success of the country. Similarly, in case of bus-stations, schools,
colieges and universities, places of worship, etc. provision should be made for sanitary
pad vending machines, feeding rooms etc. at all conspicuous locations depending on the
footfall of women and girls.

5. I shall be grateful if you could kindly take necessary steps in earnest and formulate
a time-bound action plan to implement all these far reaching measures in your
Departments and other offices in the run up to next International Women's Day on 8"
March, 2024. It would be appreciable if some measures, e.g., installation of sanitary
napkin vending machines are done immediately.

6. | would be happy to know the action taken by you in this regard and would be
delighted if you could share some good practices if they have already been implemented
in your Departments or other Offices.

With regards,
Yours sincerely

~N

(Indevar Pandey)

Chief Secretary/ Administrator of all States/ UTs.

5of5 8/28/2024, 3:46 PM
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ADMN-Il ADMN <admn2355@gmail.com>

Fwd: [Secy-goi] Reg. updataticn of details of Nodal Officers and IC/LC in the "She-Box" portal.

R Lakshminarayanan <lakshminarayanan.r@icmr.gov.in> Wed, Sep 4, 2024 at 5:36 PM
To: admn2355 <admn2355@gmail.com>
Cc: Jagdish Rajesh <rajeshj.hqg@icmr.gov.in>, SAFAL CHETRI CHETRI <chetri.s@icmr.gov.in>

Please circulate.
Thanks
Dr. R. Lakshminarayanan

Deputy Director General (A) &
Vigilance Officer, ICMR HQ, New Delhi.

============ Forwarded message
From: DG ICMR <secy
To: "Anu Nagar"<anu.nag 1>, "Manisha Saxena"<srddyg
<iakshiminarayanan.r@icmr. , "Jagdlsh Rajesh"<rajeshi
Date: Wed, 04 Sep 2024 15 14:46 +0530

g@icmr.gov.in>, "Office DHR"<secy-dhri@gov.in>, "R Lakshminarayanan"
mr.gov.in>, "RICHA KHODA"<:ic in>

Subject: [Secy-goi] Reg. updatation of details of Nodal Officers and IC/LC in the "She-Box" portal.
============ Fgrwarded message ============

From: Anrl Malik <secy.wcd@n
To: "Dr. TV Somanathan"<cab
Secretary CPC"<sec.cpc@nic.

t gov.in>, "Ms. Alka Upadhyaya"<secyahd@rnic.in>, "Office of
> "Shri Rajat Kumar Mishra"<fertsec@nic.in>, "Dr. Arunish Chawla" <secy-p @nic.in>, "VUMLUNMANG
VUALNAM"<secy.moca@r 1>, "Sh V.L. Kantha Rao"<secy.moc@nic.in>, "Commerce Secretary Oﬁ"ce"<f ce(@nic.in>, "secy-ipp"<secy-
ipp@nic.in>, "Dr. Neeraj Mittal"<se y-dot@nic.in>, "Secretary Posts"<secretary-posts@indiapost.gov.in>, "Secretary Meity"<secretary@meity.gov.in>,
"Secretary MCA'"<secy.mca@nic.in>, "Shri Sanjeev Chopra"<secy-food@nic.in>, "Nidhi Khare"<sea,f cai@nic.in>, "Arunish Chawla"<secy-
cullure@nic.in>, "Shri Giridhar Aramane"<defsecy@nic.in>, "Chanchal Kumar'<secydoner@nic.in>, "Ms Vini Mahajan"<secydws@nic.in>, "Dr M
Ravrchandran"«@cre ary@moes.gov.in>, "Ms Leena Nandan"<secy-moef@nic.in>, "Vinay Kwatra' <p%f9(‘mca gov.in>, "Shri Ajay Seth"<<;ecv-
dea@nic.in>, "Secretary DFS"<secy-fs@nic.in>, "Dr. Manoj Govrl"<s<=x,yexp@n ic.in>, "Sanjay Malhotra"<rsecy@n , "Mr Tuhin Kanta Pandey"
<secydivest@nic.in>, "Secretary MoFPI" <seuy morprﬂmc in>, "Apurva Chandra"<secyhiw{znic.in>, "RAJESH KOTECHA"<se<,y ayushﬁr‘m in>, "Shri
Kamran Rizvi"<shioff@nic.in>, "Shri Tuhin Kanta Pandey"<secy-dpe@nic.in>, "Govind Mohan"<hshso@nic.in>, "SECRETARY, OL"<secy-cl@nic.in>, "K.
Moses Chalai"<secy-iscs@nic.in>, "Sanjay Kumar'<secy.sei@nic.in>, "K. Sanjay Murthy"<secy.dhe@nic.in>, "Sanjay Jaju"<secy.inb@nic.in>, "Secy
Labour Employment“<ser‘y labou w(a‘; >.ir>, "Dr. Rajiv Mani"<secyiaw-dla@nic.in>, "Dr. Rajiv Manr"<sec soffice-id@gov.in>, "Shri Raj Kumar Goyal"

5 "V. L. Kantha Rao"<secy-mines@nic.in>, "Secretary, Mrnorrty Affairs"<s a@nic.in>, "Shn S. C. L. Das (Secy-MSME)"
Dnic.in>, "Secretary MNRE“<secy mnre@nic.in>, "Umang Narula"<secy onic.in>, "Vivek Bharadwaj"<secy-moprg@nic.in>, "Office
of Secretary, Personnel"<sec;___ nopEEnis , "Shri V. Srinivas"<secy-arpg@nic.in>, "Secy PNG"<50" hg@nic.in>, <ceo-niti@gov.in>, "Pankaj Agarwal"
<secy-power{@nic.in>, "SECRETARY MORT&H"<seuy~road@ ’c.n* , "Shailesh Kumar Singh"<secyrd@nic.in>, "Manoj Joshl"<socyir\a,m\_ in>, "Shri T.K.
Ramachandran"<:er,yshrp(wmc in>, "SECRETARY DST"<dstsec® C in>, "Dr Rajesh S Gokhale"<secy.dbt@nic.in>, "Dr. Renu Swarup"
ic.in>, "AMIT YADAV <secywel@nic.in>, "Sh Rajesh AgganNaI"<a(,grgt'3=wj a-msje@nic.in>, "Dr Saurabh Garg IAS"<secymosp
Secretary Steel <secy-steel@nic.in>, "Rachna Shah"<secy-textiles@nic.in>, "Secretary Tounsm"< our@nic.in>, "Secretary Tribal Affairs"<se:
C»x*> "Shri Srinivas Katrklthala"<~ec,/urba'1’a)mc m> Debashree Mukher;ee <sec n>, "Anil Mahk’ <secy.wcd@nic.in>, "Su;ata

Dic.i > y-msci >, "Secretary NCSC'"<secretary-
nic.in>, "Secretary Natronal Commrssron for Minorities"<secy-nemi@nic.in>, "ChairmanRailwayBoard
RailwayBoard" crb@ >, "Dr. Abhilaksh Likhi"<secy-fisheries@gov.in>, "Secretary Coordination"<se cypg@nic.in>, "Dr. Ashish Kumar
Bhutani"<secy-coop@gov.i fu,a Zlsmgr.nic.in>
Date: Wed, 04 Sep 2024 14:54:42 +0530
Subject: [Secy-goi] Reg. updatation of details of Nodal Officers and IC/LC in the "She-Box" portal.
i Forwarded message ============

in>, "Devesh Chaturvedi (SECY-Agri)"<secy-agri

<crb@rb.rail

Respected Sir

Please find attached a D.O. letter dated 04.09.2024 from Shri Anil Malik, Secretary, M/o. Women and Child
Development, Government of India, on the above subject.

Regards,

PPS to Secretary, WCD.
Tel. No. 011-23383586

@1
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OGPV |

4" September, 2024

D.O.No. 13/6/2024-WW

Dear Secretary,

As you are aware the new version of SHe - Box has been launched by this
Ministry which will serve as a central repository of data and complaints under "The
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 (SH Act)” across the country. The SHe-Box portal is live now. The User login
details of each Ministry/Department and States/ UTs have already been shared vide
communication dated 02.09.2024.

i The SHe- Box portal has been designed for effective implementation of the
provisions of the SH Act, 2013. The Hon'ble Supreme Court has also passed
directions for strict compliance of the provisions of the Act in the matter of Aureliano
Fernandes Vs State of Goa & Ors. The structure of the portal has been so designed
that in the absence of uploading of information of Internal Committee (IC)/ Local
Committee (LC) by the office/ authority concerned, the complainant won'’t be able to
lodge her complaint through the portal to the IC/ LC under which her workplace falls.
Therefore, it is essential for all the Central Ministries/ Departments as well as all
workplaces within their respective jurisdiction to feed the required information
immediately as per the provisions of the SH Act.

3. I, therefore, request you to kindly look into the matter and direct the officers
concerned to post the details of Nodal Officers and IC/ LC latest by 13.09.2024. This
item is being reviewed at the highest level and compliance is also to be reported to
the Hon'ble Supreme Court.

With warm regards,
Yours sincerely,

o~

il Malik)

The Secretaries of all Ministries/ Departments of Government of India.
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